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Kay Flynn

From: Brenda Hawkins
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2003 9:29 AM

. OR
gzi)ject RE Dackot 021246-TX . / Gi N A [_

O.K., thanks!

----- Original Message----- -
From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2003 8:52 AM

To: Brenda Hawkins

Cc: Linda Dodson; Beth Keating

Subject: RE: Docket 021246-TX

I'll change it to:

Request for approval of transfer of assets of Yipes Transmission...to Yipes Enterprise......

Is that correct?

Kay

----- Original Message----—-

From: Brenda Hawkins

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2003 5:06 PM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket 021246-TX

Hey Kay! Per Linda Dodson & Beth Keating, Office of the General Counsel, ask that the docket title be changed to read:

Request for approval of transfer of assets of Yipes Transmission . . .

Thanks.
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